
Sundermeyer, Susan 

From: Taylor, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 7:28 AM

To: Sundermeyer, Susan

Subject: FW: Renew GRELC MCE comments, RES

Attachments: Renew MO Bullet Points.doc; RES Chapter 20 Renew MO comments.doc
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Susan: 
  
Please file this e-mail and attachment in EW-2009-0324. 
  
Thanks 
  
Mike 
 

From: Henry Robertson [mailto:hrobertson@greatriverslaw.org]  
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2009 5:38 PM 
To: Taylor, Michael 
Subject: Renew GRELC MCE comments, RES 
 
Mike: 
  
    I attach 2 documents and ask that you post them on EFIS. One is a tracked-changes markup of 
Chapter 20, rev. 11, including a new proposed section (5) retail rate impact which, admittedly even at 
this late date is not likely ready for final adoption. The other is a 1-page set of bullet points setting out 
our approach in a less prescriptive way.  
  
    Thanks for your help and hard work. 
  
Henry Robertson 
Great Rivers Environmental Law Center 
705 Olive Street, Ste. 614 
St. Louis, MO 63101 
(314) 231-4181 
www.greatriverslaw.org 


